
From: Ablson, Maha
To: Peppers, Nicki; 
cc: Molohon, Rob; 
Subject: 008078  RAM#8  Compressor
Date: Friday, February 18, 2011 3:01:11 PM
Attachments: 8078  RAM8  Compressor.pdf 

Nicki,
The processed electronic RAM is attached.
 

Maha Ablson
 

RAM Engineer
WSDOT, Materials Lab
Office: 360.709.5403
Fax: 360.709.5588
mahaab@wsdot.wa.gov
 
From: Peppers, Nicki [mailto:peppersn@columbiarivercrossing.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:46 PM 
To: Ablson, Maha 
Subject:  
Importance: High
 
Good Afternoon Maha,
 
Please find attached RAM No 8. RAM No. 9 and 10 will be separate emails (large file)
 
I added the shop drawing for both the confined and unconfined bubble ring because some 
of the bid items related to each of the bubble rings and added them to the RAM.
(I hope that was fine)
 
Also, RAM-0008 has catalog cuts that were not approved, but at the bottom of the first 
page indicates approval by PE.
 
Please let me know if you need additional information. 
 
Thanks,
Nicki
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Approval shall be by the engineer of record for the design of the compressed air system
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Steve Hughes			      2-17-11
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